

Message

From: Brown, Ashley [Brown.Ashley@epa.gov]
Sent: 3/6/2025 9:29:11 PM
To: Francesca Gourdikian [GourdikianF@api.org]; Abboud, Michael [abboud.michael@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: API Invitation for Administrator Zeldin- March 20th

Hey Francesca!

Thank you for your patience! The Administrator will be traveling all that week and will not be able to attend.

Ashley Brown
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

From: Francesca Gourdikian <GourdikianF@api.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 8:39 PM
To: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>; Abboud, Michael <abboud.michael@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: API Invitation for Administrator Zeldin- March 20th

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

To provide some additional logistical details, the meeting is scheduled for Thursday, March 20, from 8:15 AM to 11:00 AM at API HQ (200 Mass Ave NW). We are flexible and can accommodate any time within that window.

Thank you!

Francesca Gourdikian
Senior Manager, Operations
M: (909) 938-1793
gourdikianf@api.org



From: Francesca Gourdikian <GourdikianF@api.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 12:32 PM
To: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Cc: Abboud, Michael <abboud.michael@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: API Invitation for Administrator Zeldin- March 20th

Good afternoon,

I wanted to follow up and see if there are any updates on this request.

I appreciate both of your assistance with this.

Thank you,
Francesca

Francesca Gourdikian
Senior Manager, Operations
M: (909) 938-1793
gourdikianf@api.org



From: Francesca Gourdikian <GourdikianF@api.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 3:59 PM
To: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Cc: Abboud, Michael <abboud.michael@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: API Invitation for Administrator Zeldin- March 20th

Appreciate it, thank you!

Francesca Gourdikian
Senior Manager, Operations
M: (909) 938-1793
gourdikianf@api.org



From: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 3:34 PM
To: Francesca Gourdikian <GourdikianF@api.org>
Cc: Abboud, Michael <abboud.michael@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: API Invitation for Administrator Zeldin- March 20th

Caution: Stop. Look. Think. This email is from an outside source. Please use the Phish Alert button if suspicious.

Thank you! I will be in touch next week!

Ashley Brown
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

From: Francesca Gourdikian <GourdikianF@api.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 3:06 PM
To: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Cc: Abboud, Michael <abboud.michael@epa.gov>; ZeldinScheduling <ZeldinScheduling@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: API Invitation for Administrator Zeldin- March 20th

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Completed form attached.

Thanks!

Francesca Gourdikian
Senior Manager, Operations
M: (909) 938-1793
gourdikianf@api.org



From: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 2:52 PM
To: Francesca Gourdikian <GourdikianF@api.org>
Subject: RE: API Invitation for Administrator Zeldin- March 20th

Caution: Stop. Look. Think. This email is from an outside source. Please use the Phish Alert button if suspicious.

Hi Francesca!

Please complete the attachment. Thank you!

Ashley Brown
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

From: Francesca Gourdikian <GourdikianF@api.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 2:32 PM
To: Abboud, Michael <abboud.michael@epa.gov>
Cc: ZeldinScheduling <ZeldinScheduling@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: API Invitation for Administrator Zeldin- March 20th

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Thank you! Let us know if you need anything in the meantime.

Best,

Francesca Gourdikian
Senior Manager, Operations
M: (909) 938-1793
gourdikianf@api.org



From: Abboud, Michael <abboud.michael@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 2:19 PM
To: Francesca Gourdikian <GourdikianF@api.org>
Cc: ZeldinScheduling <ZeldinScheduling@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: API Invitation for Administrator Zeldin- March 20th

Caution: Stop. Look. Think. This email is from an outside source. Please use the Phish Alert button if suspicious.

Thanks Francesca we will work on this!

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Francesca Gourdikian <GourdikianF@api.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 1:59:49 PM
To: Abboud, Michael <abboud.michael@epa.gov>
Cc: ZeldinScheduling <ZeldinScheduling@epa.gov>
Subject: Fw: API Invitation for Administrator Zeldin- March 20th

 **Caution:** This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hi Abboud,

I wanted to follow up to ensure you received the invitation from API for Administrator Zeldin to speak at our upcoming Board of Directors meeting on March 20, 2025, in Washington, D.C.

Attached are the formal invitation from API President and CEO, Mike Sommers, along with the roster of directors who will be in attendance. We would be honored to have Administrator Zeldin join us.

Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions or need further information.

Best regards,
Francesca

Francesca Gourdikian
Senior Manager, Operations
M: (909) 938-1793
gourdikianf@api.org



From: Jack Cramton <CramtonJ@api.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 11:33 AM
To: Brown.Ashley@epa.gov
Cc: Kristin Whitman <WhitmanK@api.org>; Tyler Cianiotti <CianiottiT@api.org>; Kristin A. Westmoreland <WestmorelandK@api.org>
Subject: API Invitation for Administrator Zeldin- March 20th

Ashley,

Please find attached an invitation for Administrator Zeldin to speak to API's Board of Directors on March 20, 2025 in Washington, D.C.

Additionally, please see attached a roster of our Board of Directors. We would love it if the Administrator could join us in March.

Let me know if you have any questions at all.

Best,

Jack Cramton

Vice President
Federal Relations

o: 202.682.8160
e: cramtonj@api.org

www.api.org

